Andrew Teal

From: Bates, Jeremy M - DNR <Jeremy.Bates@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 12:41 PM

To: Hogfeldt, Megan; Cadotte, Linda

Cc: Fillmore, Dara C - DNR; Steiger, Matthew B - DNR

Subject: RE: AIS Signs for WI Point Boat Launch & Canoe Launch

Attachments: Washington County Sign 2.jpg; 4x4 Cleanign Sign Mud Lake.jpg; 48x48 AIS Removal

Station_Final 3.29.19.pdf

Hi Megan and Linda,

We have an opportunity to order some FREE new signs in the next couple weeks which include space for plant
removal/cleaning tools. | think these tools could be included as well. These are 4 ft x 4 ft signs. See pictures attached.

Would the City of Superior be interested in placing these at any access points? | need to know how many you would like
by the end of next week.

The signs again are free and will be paid for by a NOAA Sea Grant project that has some left over funding.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jleremy Bates

Aquatic Invasive Species Specialist

Office of Great Waters - Mississippi River, Lake Superior & Lake Michigan Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
Superior Service Center

1701 N. 4th Street

Superior, WI| 54880

Phone: (715) 392-0807

jeremy.bates@wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.gov

From: Hogfeldt, Megan <hogfeldtm@ci.superior.wi.us>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 3:38 PM

To: Fillmore, Dara C - DNR <Dara.Fillmore@wisconsin.gov>; Steiger, Matthew B - DNR
<Matthew.Steiger@wisconsin.gov>; Bates, Jeremy M - DNR <Jeremy.Bates@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Cadotte, Linda <cadottel@ci.superior.wi.us>

Subject: RE: AlS Signs for WI Point Boat Launch & Canoe Launch

Hi Dara-
No problem, thank you for getting back to me.

Yes, we will need two AlS signs. Attached is an example of a sign that we were thinking. Maybe this is what you were
talking about?



Also, are you at an office near Superior? | can pick them up when they're ready.
Thank you and | hope your conference goes well!

Megan

From: Fillmore, Dara C - DNR <Dara.Fillmore@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 3:32 PM

To: Hogfeldt, Megan <hogfeldtm@ci.superior.wi.us>; Steiger, Matthew B - DNR <Matthew.Steiger@wisconsin.gov>;
Bates, Jeremy M - DNR <Jeremy.Bates@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Cadotte, Linda <cadottel@ci.superior.wi.us>

Subject: Re: AIS Signs for WI Point Boat Launch & Canoe Launch

Hello,

apologies that | totally spaced following up on this! We have been preparing for a conference that is happening this
week. | will make sure | have two AlS signs and contact you on Tuesday about how | should get them to you! Just to be
sure, you want the regular AlS signs for posting at launches? Thanks, Dara
From: Hogfeldt, Megan <hogfeldtm@ci.superior.wi.us>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 1:46:50 PM

To: Steiger, Matthew B - DNR; Bates, Jeremy M - DNR; Fillmore, Dara C - DNR
Cc: Cadotte, Linda

Subject: RE: AIS Signs for WI Point Boat Launch & Canoe Launch

Hello all!

I'd like to follow-up on AlS signs for the city. Do you have 2 signs available?
Thank you,

Megan

Megan Hogfeldt

Water Resource Specialist

City of Superior - Environmental Services Division

(715) 394-0392 ext. 1033
hogfeldtm@ci.superior.wi.us<mailto:hogfeldtm@ci.superior.wi.us>
www.ci.superior.wi.us<http://www.ci.superior.wi.us/>/esd

From: Steiger, Matthew B - DNR <Matthew.Steiger@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 10:35 AM

To: Bates, Jeremy M - DNR <Jeremy.Bates@wisconsin.gov>; Fillmore, Dara C - DNR <Dara.Fillmore@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Hogfeldt, Megan <hogfeldtm@ci.superior.wi.us>

Subject: FW: AIS Signs for WI Point Boat Launch & Canoe Launch

Jeremy and Dara,
Can you assist the City in getting AlS signage in Allouez Bay? Thanks.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.
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Matt Steiger
Phone: (715) 395-6204
Matthew.Steiger@wisconsin.gov<mailto:Matthew.Steiger@wisconsin.gov>

From: Hogfeldt, Megan <hogfeldtm@ci.superior.wi.us<mailto:hogfeldtm @ci.superior.wi.us>>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 10:33 AM

To: Steiger, Matthew B - DNR <Matthew.Steiger@wisconsin.gov<mailto:Matthew.Steiger@wisconsin.gov>>
Cc: Cadotte, Linda <cadottel@ci.superior.wi.us<mailto:cadottel@ci.superior.wi.us>>; Kittelson, Tonia
<kittelsont@ci.superior.wi.us<mailto:kittelsont@ci.superior.wi.us>>

Subject: AIS Signs for WI Point Boat Launch & Canoe Launch

Morning Matt,

Currently, I'm working on the W1 Point regulation signs. | thought I'd reach out to you to see if you have any AlS signs
that we could use? We are in need of two: one for the boat launch and one for the canoe launch.

If not, no problem!
Thank you,
Megan

Megan Hogfeldt

Water Resource Specialist

City of Superior - Environmental Services Division

(715) 394-0392 ext. 1033
hogfeldtm@ci.superior.wi.us<mailto:hogfeldtm@ci.superior.wi.us>
www.ci.superior.wi.us<http://www.ci.superior.wi.us/>/esd
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